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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
) MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc, dkonuch@fcta.com No
(19
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) scott. goorland@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/23/2011 at 2:52:21 PM




Commission Clerk

rage 1 vl

Subject: Order or Ngatice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 118053)

Attachments: 01200-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/23/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 10:20 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Jennifer Crawford FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted q 1& Adeainistrative [_] Parties ] Consumer

Date and Time: 113172011 10:17:00 AM | ) ',.0"’/ DOCUMENT NO. 0371 (9910

Docket Number: 100266-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 100266.PAA Order.doc

Terry K. Holdnak

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER APPROVING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S

STORM HARDENING PLAN

Commission Deputy Clerk |i ¢
Office of the General Counsel FA}(IP

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@feta.com No
(10
Florida Power & Light Company EIB02 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10c¢) scott.goorland@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/31/2011 at 5:06:08 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 763086)
Attachments: 00734-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/31/2011
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
(10)
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0c) scott.goorland@fpl.com No
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Statef lorida

Fahlic Serfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties andlinterested Persons
FROM: {“ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

1ce of Fili ing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

JECEIVED--FPSC

Public Sertice Commiggioy, o, 5

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: December 16, 2010
TO: Docket No. 100266-El

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk W

RE: Recommendation
o AR

The recommendation, DN 09415-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30,
2010 Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN
09415-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of
staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments

DOCHME K™ NI M ATy
(988L DEC 62
FPSC-COHMISSITN (i Tht




Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 985267)
Attachments: Recommendation 09984, pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/17/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266

ADDRESS
, IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL !
) MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(10)
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10c}) scott.goorland@fpl.com No

Printed on 12/14/2010 a1 9:02:17 AM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
SECFNVEN-EPQE
Date of Request:  12/13/2010 Date ¢of Commission Conference:  12/14/2010 lltér}';\%gj\ 1b4u S PS\J
Docket No.: 100266~ £ L Brief Titie: ~ FPL Storm Hardening Plan 10DEC 13 PM L: 41
Requested by: B staff [ Other

(Namg) CO%"X?‘“SSfON
CLERK

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed {IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHERY) [Tl Approve Request O] Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

Bl Defer ltem to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  01/1173011

[ Change Order of item or Taks Up at Time Certaln

1 withdraw tem {not expscted to return to Agenda)

[J Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.-m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the ragular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation,

EJ  Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2}, F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.§.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary).

To comply with 1% DCA order,

Signature (Technical Staff). . 7 {nitials (Division/Office Director or
p o Designee):

Signature {Legal Staff): g/ %(’, f','f-‘-k\

o7 ("" Initials (General Counsel or '
L Designee):

¢
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office E\/ Approve Request [0 DenyRequest
Initials: '{gd\ Date:
Comments:

11310

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE:f / m Approve Request [0 Deny Request

Initials: Date: \ 2.& ) 3\ 1o

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of
ommission Clark and distribute copies to the OPR rivi_ggniofﬂog directa;', he CLK AGENDA
ecutive Dirsotor, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, tha
puty General Counse| ihe Office of Public Information Director, hel STAFF COPIED
Commissioners’ Assistants, and the aftomey assigned to the docket. I

DOOUMII N M DTS

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 08/10) 01000266112 11}0&@5@ &}R CQEEE *&Eum CONFERENC1.doc




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 679105)
Attachments: 09904-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

12/13/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266

ADDRESS
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(19)
Florida Power & Light Company EJ802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10c) scott.goorland@fpl.com No
LK - CORRESPONDENCE
* Consumet
Administrative [ -0
DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBU“ON: e

Printed on 12/2/2010 at 4:24:31 PM




State of Florida

JHublic Serpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-08%0

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

\

TO: Parties andlintérested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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
please fee! free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:htt,l{:llwww.floridapsc.com

State f Florida

Psblic Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMM&@E@O‘QL%W@ 55
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 Fad

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-ML0HMIS 5101
CLERK

i

DATE: December 2, 2010 );
TO: Docket No. 100266-E1 ﬂ
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission C EIW

RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 0941 5-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30,
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff's
instructions, DN 09415-10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010, Commission Conference
Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this
memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments




Page I of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 272726)
Attachments: Recommendation 09693.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob!ems opening this attachment, plecse contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T70.
When repiying, pfease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/2/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100266

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(109)
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken hoffiman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10c) scott.goorland@fpl.com No

Printed on 11/30/2010 at 9:49:18 AM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

RECEVED-FPSG
Date of Request.  11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  11/30/2010 tem No. 13
Docket No.: 100266 Brief Title:  FPL Storm Hardening Plan 10NOV 29 PM i: 58
Requested by: K staff [l Other COMMISSIO N

: {Name} C L E R K
Please aftach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) [1 Approve Request [C1 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [seo APM 2.11]

B4 Defer tem to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1211472010

[0 Change Order of item or Take Up at Time Certain

[0 wWithdraw item (not expected to retum to Agenda)

[J Late Filed Recormmendation {must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

[J Add ltem 1o Published Agenda [see Saction 120.525(2), F.5.] - lssue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [ses Section 120.625 (3), F.8.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

To comply with 1™ DCA order.

Signature {Technical Staff): Initials (Division/Office Director or @
Designee):

Signature {Legal Staﬁ)d\d (73 @s i glwnﬁ, 'ﬁL Initials (General Counsel or
Designee):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office 8‘ Approve Request [0 Deny Request

Initials: ’f‘%’ Date:

Comments: NH-ya-s0

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: é/ [a/ Approve Request [0 Deny Request
Initials: / Date: I ( P ( (o

The Executive Suite will forward the original s'gg]mved form to the Office oJ
ammission Clerk and distribute copies fo the OFR division/office director, the CLK AG
xecutive Director, the Depuly Executive Lirecior, the General Counsel, the ENDA

epuly General Counsel, the Office of Public information Director, the STAFF CoQ «
Commissioners’ Assistants, and the atiorney assignied to the docket. PIED DOCUM:

MR -DATS

AP
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) 20101100286V 1 29 10 REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA SORVERENC 1.doc

FPSC‘CGF‘?E‘HSS!O:‘{ CLER"




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:50 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686429)

Attachments: 09629-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. plecse contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010



100l

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
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol(c) scolt.goorland@fpl.com No

Printed on 11/16/2010 at 4;,07:37 PM
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State of larida

PHublic Serorice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

.
-

TO: Parties andfintérested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: [M#tice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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


http:http://wwvv.floridapsc.com

REVISED

State of Florida
T L 4 [ & »* <>
JHublic Sertice Conmission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAKX BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

-

DATE: November 16, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (I’ orea Dowds) c“’
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett) Q(QB( WO

(N
RE: Docket No. 100266-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power &
Light Company.

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100266.RCM.DOC

Case Background

The hurricanes of 2004 and 2005 that made landfall in Florida resulted in extensive storm
restoration costs and lengthy electric service interruptions for millions of electric investor-owned
utility (IOU) customers. On January 23, 2006, the Florida Public Service Commission
(Commission) staff conducted a workshop to discuss the damage to electric utility facilities
resulting from these hurricanes and to explore ways of minimizing future storm damages and
customer outages. State and local government officials, independent technical experts, and
Florida’s electric utilities participated in the workshop.
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4.08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 851393)

Attachments: Recommendation 09415 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/16/2010




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
N
N MAIL
NAME “Cove | ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuchi@fcta.com No
(19)
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junoi0c) scott. goorland@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIBO1 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burneti@pgnmail com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/15/2010 at 9:11:14 AM
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- * - »
Public Serprice Commisston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE-

: ce of Fiﬁng of Staff Recommendation

Ly

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
Web site hup//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful, If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850} 413-6770,



http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

REVISED

wd
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD |

£

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 N
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
- - p— p—
DATE: October 14, 2010September30;2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

SOat- (-

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (L'AmoreadX, Dow
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, Jackson) (b o) ALY o

RE: Docket No. 100262-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 100263-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa Electric
Company.

Docket No. 100264-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Docket No. 100265-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F A.C., submitted by Gulf Power Company.
Docket No. 100266-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power &
Light Company.

AGENDA: 10/26/1046A4240 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested
Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:A\PSC\ECR\WP\100262.RCM.DOC
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 231841)
Attachments: Recommendation 08601-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/15/2010




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
! MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
Q1Y)
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) scott.goorland@fpl.com No
| Florida Public Uglities Company EI803 george bachman(@chpk.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail. com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
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Printed on 10/11/2010 at 5:19:08 PM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE
HAND DELIVER

Date of Request:  10/11/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 10/12/2010 temNo. 8

Docket No.:  100262-El, et al Brief Title: Review of 2010 {QU storm hardening plans

[0 staff B3 Other Chairman Argenziano

Requested by:
(Namae)

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) X]  Approve Request 1 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

¥ Defer ltern to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  10/26/2010

[ Change Order of item or Take Up at Time Certain

[0 withdraw ltam {not expected to return to Agenda)

[J Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation myst be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as & place-holder during
agenda preparation.

{1 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120,525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[] Add Emergency item to Published Agenda {see Section 120.525 (3), F.8.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

The Chairman requests this item be deferred.

Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division/Office Director or
Designee):

Signature (Legal Staff}; Initials (General Counsel or W
Designee): |

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ﬁ Approve Request [ Deny Request
Initials: 7 g Date:  Jp-pryo
Comments:
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: K Approve Request 1 Deny Request
initials J’CL Date: /0/////0
L)
| The Executrve Surka wij
! Commisgion Clerk and. Uhf
. Exscitive leectazf 1 - i
Depyty Gineral C& DOCUMENT miiHs o A
Cbmmissioners Ass%ét,
08L76 ocTi
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) CLK AGENDA C:\Docrwpfgcng f&?nizljgs\sanbum,c}ny ggq:\gg}rqmpomw internet File\OLK82\defar8 mah.doc
Wwhel lo i, R .
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 5:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = §55522)

Attachments: 08476-10 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

10/11/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS Cde;SSl ON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Ne
a0
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!0c) scott.goorland@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI1803 george bachman@chpk.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

—0o 2Ll —

fosced \ oo T~
Moled D o5

Fpse, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y p aeyrisirative | Farks f_}t;msmrgr)

Ui T Ne. 02 (W75

St AR N I
CiINTRIBUTION:
_ SV

Printed on 9/30/2010 at 4:32:31 PM



mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:bachman@chpk.com
mailto:scott.goorland@fpl.com
mailto:hoffman@fPl.com
mailto:dkonuch@fcta.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com

State of Florida
i

» *> & > >
Pablic Berpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andiinterested Persons
FROM: /?.n g‘ ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice 1s being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If vou have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770,


http:floridapsc.com
http://wwv

State of Florida

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

AGENDA:

- /“ T TS
IR’ '

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD |
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 R

wid \( s
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 30, 2010

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Division of Economic Regulation (L' Am ofeaux, Oﬁé@s) 04/ 6’} @

Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, Jackso

Docket No. 100262-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.

Docket No, 100263-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa Electric
Company.

Docket No. 100264-El — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C,, submitted by Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Docket No. 100265-El — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Gulf Power Company.
Docket No. 100266-EI — Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power &
Light Company.

10/12/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:APSC\ECR\WP\100262. RCM.DOC
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:33 PM
Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 375795)

Attachments: Recommendation 08160.pdf

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

9/30/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 320778
ADDRESS
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL

NAME "~ CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY

Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 gbachman{@chpk.com Yes

.chbeo\ @/15//0

Printed on 5/13/2010 at 3:10:32 PM
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Marguerite McLean

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3

Date and Time: 5/12/2010 8:47:00 AM p@Q

Docket Number: 100262-El, 100263-El, 100264-El, 100265-El, 100266-EI

Filename / Path: Corrected Agency Notice of Staff Workshop.lch.doc “ﬁ‘v
Notice Type: Workshop ‘V\

CORRECTED NOTICE OF STAFF OR COMMISSION WORKSHOP TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC., TAMPA
ELECTRIC COMPANY, FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA POWER &
LIGHT COMPANY

To be issued by the Clerk

Terry K. Holdnak X |

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel RS :
Florida Public Service Commission Cocced 5 R |
850-413-6738 raalad @ R
\ =
W@\)\ emaited 5
Y5
o

s
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100263

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AQL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment AlliancedCleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company david! .swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state. fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A, gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-glectric.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Taiquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A, RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 5/12/2010 at 11:52:32 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:53 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 320778)

Attachments: 03967-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

5/12/2010




Marguerte WoLean 10 020l

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 2:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 P‘b’

Date and Time: 5/11/2010 1:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 100262-El, 100263-El, 100264-El, 100265-El, 100266-El

Filename / Path: Agency Notice of Staff Workshop.Ich.doc d‘F
Notice Type: Workshop &Q\

NOTICE OF STAFF OR COMMISSION WORKSHOP TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC., TAMPA ELECTRIC
COMPANY, FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY

To be issued by the Clerk.

Terry K. Holdnak ,

Commission Deputy Clerk || QCULQd 6@
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission ma.iled
850-413-6738 emoiled 97

of
(V T\Q{ 64

Qs 6\&0



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth. keating@akerman.com No

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth, Keating@akerman.com Yes
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
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EMS868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin. wailes{@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse. gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0c) scott.goorland@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com No

Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson(@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rglivingi@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Ttron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMB864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state. fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-clectric.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd{@pipeline.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 5/11/2010 at 4:08:55 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 4:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 931591)

Attachments: 03939-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commissicn Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/11/2010




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: HE ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN CLERK
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE
NATHAN A. SKOP CoMMISSION CLERK
DAvVID E. KLEMENT

(850)413-6770
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS III

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

May 6, 2010

Florida Power & Light Company
Scott A. Goorland

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 100266-EI1

Dear Mr. Goorland:

This will acknowledge receipt of the review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening
Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida Power & Light Company, which

was filed in this office on May 3, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. b
<t

Office of Commission Clerk %

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ®2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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FPSC-COMiISSION
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Case Assqignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 -°0ffice of Commission Clerl

~—

Docket No. 100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida
Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
v Administrative___Parties___Consumer

——

DOCUMENT NO. D314~ 10

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ T [ x [ x ] [ [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BI10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
p .
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST

wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:




Lase Assignment ana >Cneauling xecora rage 1 Oorv 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

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

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | [ [ x T x 1] I [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BI10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux [ii] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Storm Hardening Workshop - Staff NONE 06/10/2010
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/22/2010
3.
4.
5.
6.
7
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
255
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/06/2010 36.
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
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. A . ‘*&C \ O\
L - . . pproved: = \ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/06/2010 X

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Lase Assignment ana >cneauiling xecora rage 1L OT 1t

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk — -

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

(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x T x ] [ | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds

Staff Recommendation SAME 08/19/2010
Agenda SAME 08/31/2010

PAA Order SAME 09/20/2010

Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 09/23/2010

Revised CASR Due 07/22/2010 | 09/30/2010

Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson
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Recommended assignments for hearing

w
—t

and/or deciding this case:

w
N

w
w

Full Commission _X Commission Panel

w
F

Hearing Examiner  Staff

w
al

w
[=)]

Date filed with CLK: 06/28/2010

w
~

w
-]

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

w
(K]

3
L

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
L Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK C1 Cc2 AG ED SK Cl C2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. & W
issi ; . . Approved: oG e
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/28/2010 |

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK0O15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Lase Assignment anga >cneauling xecora rage 1 Or 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl.

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ ] | [ x [ x ] | | [
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
OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/19/2010
2 Agenda SAME 08/31/2010
3. PAA Order SAME 09/20/2010
4. Protest Period Expires SAME 10/11/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 09/23/2010 | 10/14/2010
6. Close Docket SAME 10/29/2010
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
I2.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/06/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl Cc2 AG ED SK Cl Cc2
X X
Wherg pang1s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B\ & DAY

Whefe one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
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
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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
1. Staff Recommendation 08/19/2010 | 09/01/2010
2. Agenda 08/31/2010 09/14/2010
3. PAA Order 09/20/2010 10/04/2010
4. Protest Period Expires 10/11/2010 | 10/25/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/14/2010 | 10/28/2010
6. Close Docket 10/29/2010 | 11/30/2010
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.,
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/05/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . G A V\/
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 3222?ved. Pendine F\\:rigfl} AAN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) - <o \(i \I(\
L A')
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

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | | [ x T x ] [ ] |
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Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
>tarr Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Staff Recommendation 09/01/2010 | 09/16/2010
2. Agenda 09/14/2010 09/28/2010
3. PAA Order 10/04/2010 10/18/2010
4, Protest Period Expires 10/25/2010 | 11/08/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/28/2010 | 11/12/2010
6. Close Docket 11/30/2010 12/15/2010
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/18/2010 36.
37
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: %n;;ﬂ‘wﬁ A

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member iis . :
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: Pendiig @\ 2al 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | 1 [ [ x [ x T | | [
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Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments {FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff M L'Amoreaux [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Staff Recommendation 09/16/2010 | 09/30/2010
2. Agenda 09/28/2010 10/12/2010
3. PAA Order 10/18/2010 11/01/2010
4, Protest Period Expires 11/08/2010 | 11/22/2010
5 Consummating Order if No Protest 11/12/2010 | 11/29/2010
6. Close Docket 12/15/2010 | 01/03/2011
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
Date filed with CLK: 09/16/2010 36.
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
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: }ﬁ i__\ DAY
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pendimg T ——

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 2 I3z
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
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x [ x ] | [ I 1
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
OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Agenda (Deferred) 09/28/2010 | 10/12/2010
2. Agenda NONE 10/26/2010
3. PAA Order NONE 11/15/2010
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 12/06/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 12/09/2010
6. Close Docket 12/15/2010 | 01/10/2011
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: {\‘;‘1~~M‘\‘ﬁ
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ’ 09{22[édi0i\l )
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) R ¢
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
(*O” indicates OPR) [ | [ | x [ x 1 | | [
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
OPR Staff M L'Amoreaux Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Agenda NONE 11/09/2010
2 PAA Order NONE 11/29/2010
3 Protest Period Expires NONE 12/20/2010
4. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 12/23/2010
5. Close Docket 12/15/2010 01/10/2011
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
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
ALL ED SK GH BI NC ED SK GH BI NC
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09{22{2016‘
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
OPR _Staff M L'Amoreaux [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Staff Recommendation - Revised SAME 11/16/2010
2. Agenda 11/09/2010 | 11/30/2010
3. PAA Order 11/29/2010 12/20/2010
4, Protest Period Expires 12/20/2010 | 01/10/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 12/23/2010 | 01/13/2011
6. Close Docket 01/10/2011 | 01/31/2011
75
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3_- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED SK BI NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ) Approved: Cg.\A\\ﬂ\ka\p\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. \\~-\8 -\Q
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
Last Day to Suspend: " _
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
OPR_Staff M L'Amoreaux [E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Agenda (Deferred) 11/09/2010 | 11/30/2010
2. Agenda NONE 12/14/2010
3. PAA Order NONE 01/03/2011
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 01/24/2011
5: Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 01/27/2011
6. Close Docket 01/10/2011 02/14/2011
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
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OCRs 11.
12,
13.
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15.
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23
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32,
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35
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
ALL GH ED SK BI BL GH ED SK BI BL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: )
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: AN NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11{18[2010 X Ve cc

assigned the full Commission decides the case. e S
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Docket No.100266-EI Date Docketed: 05/03/2010 Title: Review of 2010 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
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
OPR staff M L'Amoreaux [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Dowds
1. Agenda (Deferred) NONE 12/14/2010
2. Agenda NONE 01/11/2011
3. PAA Order NONE 01/31/2011
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 02/21/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 02/24/2011
6. Close Docket 01/10/2011 03/07/2011
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
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman: )
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: £;r¥\\ DU
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/18/2010 |
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ;A
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